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Phublic Serfrice Qommizsion

October 25, 2002

Charles A. Guyton, Esquire

Steel Hector & Davis LLP

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1804

Re: Docket No. 021084-El
Dear Mr. Guyton:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for authority to issue and sell
securities during calendar year 2003, pursuant to Section 366.04, F.S., and Chapter 25-8,
F.A.C., by Florida Power & Light Company, which was filed in this office on October 24,
2002, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will
be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. |f mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
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From: Janice Banka

Sent: Friday, December 06, 2002 10:24 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices -

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted I 0 P GBO

Date and Time: 12/6/02 10:23:00 AM

Docket Number: 021084-El

Filename / Path: 021084o0r.kne

Final Order Granting Approval for Authority to Issue and Sell Securities.
Number of pages in order - 10.

Thanks "J"
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

—— E—

Janice Banka

Monday, February 03, 2003 3:52 PM
CCA - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted

2/3/03 3:51:00 PM

021084-El : 2
021084a.alc D EW
Signed / Hand Deliver

Order Type:

FEB -3 2003 v
Order Authorizing Qualified Representative Status. 418 e
Number of pages in order -2. FPSC-COMM‘SS|0N CLERK
Thanks "J"
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